GoPIG Meeting Minutes June 6m 2014 Michener Library, University of Northern Colorado

Present:

Peggy Jobe, Leanne Walther, Tassannee Chitcharoen, Chris Brown, Kate Tallman, Mark Popielarski, Erik Beck, Mark Anderson, Samantha Hager, Lisa Nickum, Jaimie Walker, Kevin Seeber (phone), Ron Koch (phone), Nicole LeBoeuf (phone), Barb Whalen (phone), McKinley Sielaff (Phone).

Discussion on FDLC conference and the national plan

Description of new national plan.

Discussion of concerns

- Added responsibilities for regionals.

Questions for the GPO posed by DLC:

- Will new national plan relieve pressure from regionals?
- Can GPO work with outside partners?
- Can repositories become affiliated hathitrust partners?

Chris gave LSCM hell about how metadata and documentation are not being generated for web harvested content. Consulted FDLC conference session on web harvesting.

New Withdraw and Discard Procedures

Presentation by Leanne Walther.

Libraries across the region are doing discards. CSU discards process has been especially trying for the Government Documents Library at CU.

Leanne presented different tools she has devised to make the withdraws process easier for everyone. She has created a wiki of <u>Needs and Offers lists for Colorado</u> in which offers are listed by SuDoc stem.

Report on the Demographers Meeting and demonstration of the state

Mark Anderson demo-ed the demographer's online map gallery for the group. http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/DOLA-Main/CBON/1251595507940h http://www.colorado.gov/demography

Resources suggested by McKinley: <u>Legislative Explorer</u>, the <u>Atlas of Historical Geography</u>, <u>1932</u> and SEC filings for Humans

Suggested by Peggy: ballotpedia.org, knowledgecenter.csg.org

Uniform Electronic Library Materials Act (UELMA)

presentation by Samantha Hager

Spearheaded by AALL to encourage states to preserve and authenticate state documents. Drafted by Uniform Law Commission for states to adopt.

Colorado Law reads: if any agency is collecting government documents, if they are declaring online version official, they must have some way to authenticate that version.

First document to be authenticated is the Code of Colorado Regulations from the Secretary of State.

Updates

Preliminary schedule is available for the Conference of Western States Depositories

State Library: Considering a performance review with State Depositories. Samantha requests suggestions for collecting feedback.

Discussed dates and locations for future meetings.

Library Significant Events

UCCS: 2 new librarians – Web Design, library instruction. Library Dean wants Ron to weed collection to free up room in library. Celebrating 40th anniversary as a depository library.

CU Law Library: Rearranged reference area in library. Offering Serial Set duplicates nationally. Weeding several thousand paper copies of Senate and House Hearings. Erik taking over as webmaster for the AALL Government Documents Special Interest Section webpage.

UNC: Hiring new instruction services librarian. Reorganizing public services. Removed reference desk. Reference librarians are designated as on-call. Weeding tangible collections. Mark is taking over as chair for notable documents committee on ALA.

DU Law Library: Students workers are inventorying collection. More proactive collection development. Going to start selecting monographs more. Shifting loose-leaf services to online.

State Library: Call for a volunteer for the State and local government taskforce for ALA Gov docs.

Colorado School of Mines: Also took down its reference desk. Reference librarians on call. Started in April. Sharing metadata with GPO.

Colorado Mesa: Electronic Services Librarian search. Will be remodeling library. Collection and offices moved to remote site.

DU Library: Cataloging Librarian Search. Public Printer wants to visit DU! Chris is evaluating GPO's process for reporting PURLs.

CU Boulder: Loosing Debra Van Tassel. Big loss for reference desk. Metadata services is searching for Head of Monographic and Special Materials Cataloging.